

#### **COMPUTER SKILLS**

- After Effects
- Photoshop
- Premiere
- Final Cut
- Photoshop
- 3D Studio Max

# KAMYAR NAMAYESHI

MOTION GRAPHIC ARTIST
ART DIRECTOR | VFX COMPOSER

## ABOUT

Registered Creative and Art Director, VFX Artist and Motion Graphic Designer with 25 years of experience. Worked in Advertising Agencies as Composition Artist, Graphic Designer, Motion Graphic Designer, Lead Supervisor, Art Director and vfx artist.

Specialized in Animation series and Commercial sites in Cinematography phase and Output quality phase. Recognized for strong analytical skills, being a team player also Composite and vfx enthusiast.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### LEAD SUPERVISUR | DIRECTOR | MOTION GRAPHIC ARTIST

FCB REAKTOR | Apr 2022 - NOW | Istanbul / Turkey

- Motion Graphic Design
- Green box & full Visual effect both Directing & Compositing

#### TVC SUPERVISUR | ART DIRECTOR | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

GEM TV Channel | May 2019 - Apr 2022 | Istanbul / Turkey

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, Lighting & Rendering
- Green box & full Visual effect both Directing & Compositing

#### CEO | CREATIVE ART DIRECTOR | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Altinay Media | Aug 2017 - May 2019 | Istanbul / Turkey

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, BG Designer

# CONTACT

P: +90 549 255 30 40

E: k.namayeshi@gmail.com

W: www.namayeshi.com

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- Creative spirit
- Reliable and professional
- Organized
- Time management
- Team player
- Fast learner
- Motivated

#### LANGUAGES

PERSIAN

Mother Tounge

ENGLISH

Intermediate

TURKISH

Intermediate

#### HOBBIES

TRAVEL

MUSIC

FILM

PAINTING

RUNNING

MEDITATION

FOOTBALL

PSYCHOLOGY

## CONTACT

P: +90 549 255 30 40

E: k.namayeshi@gmail.com W: www.namayeshi.com

## CEO | ART DIRECTOR | COMPOSITION ARTIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

KaSheh Studio | Aug 2008 - Aug 2015 Tehran / Iran

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- 3D Modelling, Lighting & Rendering
- Green box & full Visual effect both Directing & Compositing

#### COMPOSITION ARTIST | MOTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Deed Film | Sep 1998 - Sep 2010 Tehran / Iran

- Idea & Copy writer
- Graphic Design, Motion Graphic Design
- Offline Editing
- Compositing

#### INTERIOR DESIGNER | PHOTOGRAPHER

Ardahan | Jan 1997 - Aug 1997 Tehran / Iran

- Interior Designer
- Drawing Architecture
- Fotographer

# EDUCATION

#### BA IN FILMMAKING

Andisheh Sazan University | 2017 - 2020 Tehran - Iran

## ARENA MULTIMEDIA SPECIALIST PROGRAM (AMS)

Arena Multimedia - Aptech Worldwide University | 2004 - 2008 Tehran - Iran

CERTIFICATE IN WEB DESIGN

Cavendish College | 2003 - 2004 Tehran - Iran

AN ASSOCIATE OF ARCHITECTURE (AD)

Soore University | 1996 - 2000

Tehran - Iran